



Principal student: Third graders from Retta Lon-don's class at Wooddale Elementary did their final aon s class at wooddale Elementary did their find art project June 4, learning about French artist Henri Matisse, with a special guest. Wooddale prin-cipal David Coffin, who has retired effective at the end of the school year, joined Andy Vella (left), Kris-ten Stamboulian, Tim Ryan, Danny Papageorge, Leah Moreton, Sara Newman, Rob Easterday, Stef-fy Shifman, Anne Liberman, Nick Schoeps and Dan MacDougall in working on cutting and pasting piec-es of painted paper. es of painted paper.

CITY OF FARMINGTON HILLS SUMMARY OF PROCEEDINGS REGULAR PUBLIC HEARING MEETING JUNE 14, 1993

Mayor Bates called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. Members Present: Bates, Grant, Lichtman, Marks, Sever, Smith and Vagnozzi, Members Absent: None. Others Present: City Manager Costick, City Clerk Dornan, Assistants Call and Brock, Director Countegan, Cosmiliant Coales and Attorney Donohne.

COUNCEL: - Received Planning and Community Development Annual Report.

- Necetive Filming into Community Development Actualit Report: APPROVED:
Cluster Sile/Open Space Fins for cluster bousing on Halsted Road. - Award of a Class C Liquer Learns for Coppercettek Golf Course Clubbonse, Tracticutor equifug state shared revences. Functions of filing system from Information Retrieval Systems in the amount Resolution recognizing Independence for Life as a non-profil organization. City Council minutes for May 17, 1993. - Amendment to be 1993/94 aidewalk program to include construction of side- wait aide of Middlebeit, from Hemicek to Tem Mile; a temporary dicteral construction of sidewalk on south side 13 Mile termonary dictaria Construction of sidewalk on south side 13 Mile termonary dictaria.

APPROVED SPECIAL EVENT LICENSES FOR: • Alexader Hamilton Project IELLP, Super Yard Sale on July 17, 1993. • Farmington Green Weit Association parade on July 4, 1993. • Riberackers RJC Club/Farmington Area Japrees annual Radio Control Ale Show/Fund Hasiser on July 1-71, 1993.

on 17.88%

۲

inual rees. insaction fees. valid to qualified credit applicants. Contact us for more details

٦

AWARDED BIDS FOR: - DFW services and supplies to Meteropolitan Tree in the amount of \$16,848; Hard Rick Concrete in the amount of \$46,835; Century General in the amount of \$14,170; https://doi.org/10.100 Specialists in the amount of \$127,331.

NANCY BATES, Mayor KATHRYN A. DORNAN, City Clerk

isa: Jane 17, 1993





City, businesses help fix up home

brar Warra When Ron Hudak, a wheel-chair-bound Farmington Hills and construction work done on his home recently, he found that he could count on both the Student Painters Co. City officials Stave Brock and branch and branch and branch and branch and branch City officials Stave Brock and branch an

CITY OF FARMINGTON DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY ORDINANCE SUMMARY NO. C-602-93

Chapter 11, Article II, Section 11-51 to Section 11-59.

Publish: June 17, 1993

Rick Lampi assisted Hudak via the housing rehabilitation pro-gram, which aids low-income fam-ilies.

THE CITY OF FARMINGTON ORDAINS:

The City of Farmington has extended the Downtown Development Plan and the Tax Increment Financing Plan through the year 3008 and reduced the percent-age of the tax increment paid to the Downtown Development Authority from one hundred to filly percent beginning with the 1994 fax year.

while: June 17 and 21, 1991

Join together

ny's labor free of charge. And Sherwin Williams Paint Co. pro-vided the paint. ny's labor free of charge. And Sherwin Williams Paint Co. pro-vided the paint. "They recognized that I needed le. Help," said Hudak, 44, a parapleg le.

FARMINGTON SCHOOLS INVITATION TO BID

Parmington Public Schools will accept scaled bids for Paving Program II until 1:30 P.M. Monday, Jano 23, 1993 at the Lawis Schulman Administration Center, 3:500 Silavassee, Parmington, Michigan 4133, addressed to Bereriy Elauman at which time they will be publicly opened and read for presentation to the Deal Deal of Monstein Dealers and Schule and Schulman Markowski and Schule Dealers and Monstein Dealers and Schule Schule and Schule Schule award the occlust to other than the low bidder. A bid bood or certified check for 5% of the bid must accompany the bid. Bid specifications and documents may be obtained from the purchasing departments, 31506 Silawassee, Parmington, Michigan 45338 after Jano 31, 1995, cell (313) 495-3364 for contern availability.

JOSEPH A. SVOKE, Secretary Board of Education

(F)59

Attention Students! If you're looking for a summer job, place your <u>free</u> ad today.

On Monday, June 14, Thursday, June 17 and Monday, June 21, we will publish free ads of a maximum 5 lines for students looking for employment.

Call 591-0900 or 644-1070 today and place

your free five-line ad.

Explain what kind of job you're looking for and what experience you've had.

Attention Employers!

Check our classified section on the June 14, 17, and June 21 for that teen you need to work for you this summer.



·184°

TARABLE REAL PROPERTY AND INCOME. prices effective thru july 1, 1993

61

£

.

Then Recycle.

Read.

۱

19x37

*i19°

store and shed hours monday thru salurday 8 a.m. to 5:45 p.m. sunday 10 a.m. to 3:45 p.m.

٠,